

Alistair Shepherd

Phone:
07484 272 335

Email:
alistair.shepherd@hotmail.co.uk

Personal Profile

I am a Web Developer, Graphic Designer and Server Administrator based in the Highlands of Scotland. Through my studies of Computer Science, Graphic Communications, and Physics I have a lot of experience with computers and graphics, and how each of them work. From previous jobs I also have experience in handling money, in POS and admission systems and putting the customers' needs first.

I studied Physics with a particular emphasis on Computation at Dundee University for two years before taking a break from my studies to work on more practical computing.

Education and Qualifications

**Sept 2015
– April 2017** **University**
Physics at Dundee University

2010 - 2015	Grantown Grammar School	
	Advanced Higher Graphics	A
	Advanced Higher Physics	B
	Higher Computing Science	B
	Higher Graphics	A
	Higher Maths	A
	Higher Physics	B
Higher Chemistry	B	
Higher English	C	

Other Qualifications

Outdoor First Aider
Safety in the Workplace

Previous Employment and Experience

June 2016 – Sept 2016	Zip Trek Park Office Team Managing the daily running of a busy outdoor activities office, taking bookings & payment, helping customers, and updating and maintaining the website.	G2 Outdoor at Aviemore Zip Trek Park
----------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------

Sept 2014 – April 2015	Tech Admin and Customer Service Adminstrating the computer network, managing the website and online booking system, and taking and dealing with complex bookings.	Cairngorm Snowsports at Cairngorm Mountain
-----------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------

November 2014 – Present	Voluntary Web Development & Graphic Design A complete website redesign, with updated graphics and layout. <i>More info on my website</i>	Badenoch & Strathspey Community Transport co.
April 2014 – Present	Web Developer & Graphic Designer Worked on a variety of websites and graphic design jobs in the past few years <i>More info on my website</i>	Self Employed "AccudioDesign"
May 2013 – Sept 2014	Ticketing Sales Working at a ticketing desk handling money, working with a POS system, and helping manage an admissions system	Cairngorm Mountain Ltd. at Cairngorm Mountain
December 2011 – March 2013	Ski Hire Technician Providing customers with ski equipment in a very limited timeframe, involving working with customers	Cairngorm Mountain Ltd. at Cairngorm Mountain

Skills & Accomplishments

- Strong Problem Solving – Able to look at a problem and consider the best solution before starting.
- Working with technology and understanding how it works
- Good communication skills
- An eye for what looks good in design
- Determined, the ability to keep on trying something until I succeed.
- Very good academic achievement, particularly in Graphic Design, Computing and Physics

Interests

- Outdoor activities, skiing, snowboarding, hillwalking
- Working with any technology and computers
- Creating and fixing things, from digital websites and programs to electronic and mechanical devices.

References

I am more than happy to supply these on request.

Additional Information

Date of Birth:

01/04/1997

Web and graphic Design portfolio:

accudiodesign.com

LinkedIn Account:

uk.linkedin.com/in/accudiodesign